
From: David J. Apol
To: "Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO"
Subject: CDs
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 6:39:23 PM

I’ve signed the . We will scan them and send them over tomorrow.
I have drafts of the  and plan to review and be ready to sign them tomorrow as soon as
I hear that his appointment is made.
David J. Apol
General Counsel
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
(202) 482-9292

(b)(5)

(b) (6)



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: David J. Apol
Subject: Im at my desk
Date: Friday, March 10, 2017 11:11:10 AM

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President
Office of the White House Counsel

 (o)
 (m)(b)(6)

(b)(6)



From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
To: Heather A. Jones
Cc: Donaldson, Ann M. EOP/WHO; David J. Apol; Deborah J. Bortot; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO; Rodrick T.

Johnson; Sandra S. Mabry; Teresa L. Williamson; Keith Labedz; Kimberly L. Sikora Panza; "
Subject: RE: Precleared: 
Date: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 7:43:56 PM

Excellent. Thank you.
STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Compliance & Ethics
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Heather A. Jones [mailto:hajones@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2017 7:42 PM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO 
Cc: Donaldson, Ann M. EOP/WHO ; David J. Apol ; Deborah J. Bortot ; Heather A. Jones ; Schultz,
James D. EOP/WHO ; Rodrick T. Johnson ; Sandra S. Mabry ; Teresa L. Williamson ; Keith Labedz ;
Kimberly L. Sikora Panza ; ' 
Subject: Precleared: 
Stefan-

 is precleared. Kim, please send the ethics agreement to the WH.
Thanks,
Heather
Heather Jones
(202) 482-9316
Office of Government Ethics
Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or
use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.

(b)(5), (6)

(b)(5), (6)

(b)(5), (6)

(b)(5), (6)

(b)(5), (6)



From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
To: Deborah J. Bortot
Cc: Donaldson, Ann M. EOP/WHO; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO; David J. Apol; Heather A. Jones; Sandra S. Mabry;

Keith Labedz; Teresa L. Williamson; Rodrick T. Johnson; Leigh J. Francis; 
Subject: RE: PRECLEARED: 
Date: Friday, March 03, 2017 1:07:28 PM

Another very good one to get done. Thank you for all of your work on this.
STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Compliance & Ethics
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Deborah J. Bortot [mailto:djbortot@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 12:12 PM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO 
Cc: Donaldson, Ann M. EOP/WHO ; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO ; David J. Apol ; Heather A. Jones ;
Sandra S. Mabry ; Keith Labedz ; Teresa L. Williamson ; Rodrick T. Johnson ; Leigh J. Francis ; 

 
Subject: PRECLEARED: 
Stefan,  is precleared.
Leigh, please forward the ethics agreement to Stefan.
Thanks!
Deb
Deborah J. Bortot
Chief, Presidential Nominations Branch
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
Telephone: (202) 482-9227
Facsimile: (202) 482-9237

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
Subject: Question
Date: Friday, February 17, 2017 12:48:26 PM

Dave

When assets are sold under a Certificate of Divestiture, I know there is an obligation to reinvest in permitted
property within 60 days of the CD issuance and I know the guidelines for permitted property.  My question relates to

 

 Any guidance on this ?

James D. Schultz
Associate Counsel to the President
Office of White House Counsel

 (m)(b)(6)

(b) (5)



From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
To: David J. Apol
Subject: Re: Gary Cohn
Date: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 3:52:29 PM

Thank you. You get today's MVP award.

Stefan C. Passantino
Deputy Counsel to the President
Office of the White House Counsel

> On Mar 8, 2017, at 3:46 PM, David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov> wrote:
>
> I have signed the CDs.
>
> Dave
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO [mailto
> Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 12:36 PM
> To: David J. Apol
> Subject: Re: Gary Cohn
>
> I received your message. Thank you.
>
> Stefan C. Passantino
> Deputy Counsel to the President
> Office of the White House Counsel
>
>> On Mar 8, 2017, at 12:21 PM, Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO < > wrote:
>>
>> Sorry I missed you.  Try me back when you can.  Thank you.
>>
>> STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
>> Deputy Counsel to the President, Compliance & Ethics Office of the
>> White House Counsel
>>  (o)
>>  (m)
>>
>> -----Original Message-----
>> From: David J. Apol [mailto:djapol@oge.gov]
>> Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2017 11:53 AM
>> To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO < >
>> Subject: RE: Gary Cohn
>>
>> Yes.  Is now good?  I can tell you that it has moved on for final review before it comes to me.
>>
>> -----Original Message-----
>> From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
>> [mailto ]
>> Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 10:44 AM
>> To: David J. Apol
>> Subject: Gary Cohn
>>
>> Are you available to discuss the status of Gary's CD?

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)



>>
>> Stefan C. Passantino
>> Deputy Counsel to the President
>> Office of the White House Counsel
>>
>>
>>
>>
>> OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other
Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This email
also may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the
transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of
this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by
responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.
>
>
>
>
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



From: Walter M. Shaub
To: "Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO"
Cc: David J. Apol; McGahn, Donald F. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: Letter from OGE Director W. Shaub to S. Passantino
Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 4:46:43 PM

Thanks, Stefan.

Walt
 
Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
 
Telephone: 202.482.9292
Email: walter.shaub@oge.gov
 

From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO [mailto: ] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 4:45 PM
To: Walter M. Shaub
Cc: David J. Apol; McGahn, Donald F. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: Letter from OGE Director W. Shaub to S. Passantino
 
Walt, attached please find a letter in response to your correspondence of February 13.  The original
will follow via United States mail.  Please contact us if you have any questions.
 
STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Compliance & Ethics
Office of the White House Counsel
 

From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 5:50 PM
To: McGahn, Donald F. EOP/WHO < ; Passantino, Stefan C.
EOP/WHO <
Cc: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>
Subject: Letter from OGE Director W. Shaub to S. Passantino
 
Don and Stefan,
 
Attached is a letter regarding Kellyanne Conway, as a follow up to Stefan’s conversation with Dave
Apol on Thursday. The original will follow via United States mail. Please contact us if you have any
questions.
 
Walt
 
Walter M. Shaub, Jr.

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Attachment released below 

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
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use
of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.



From: David J. Apol
To: "Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO"; "Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO"
Subject: RE: 11:30 briefing
Date: Friday, February 24, 2017 10:28:44 AM

Great. I’ll call you at your number unless you prefer I set up a conference call in.

From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO [mailto: ] 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 10:24 AM
To: David J. Apol; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: 11:30 briefing
I would prefer we talk today so I can update our team. If Walt wants to schedule something for early
next week – including possibly a visit by us to your offices – we are happy to set that up in addition.
STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Compliance & Ethics
Office of the White House Counsel

From: David J. Apol [mailto:djapol@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 10:08 AM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO < >; Schultz, James D.
EOP/WHO < >
Subject: 11:30 breifing
Walt is out this morning. Do you want to reschedule the briefing for Monday or get it from me at the
normal time?
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
Subject: RE: 
Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 10:54:41 AM

Deb, Heather Jones, and Lorna Syme.  482 9227 would be your best #.   Issue?
-----Original Message-----
From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2017 3:13 PM
To: David J. Apol
Subject: 

Who worked on his 278? 

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance Office of the White House Counsel

 (o)
 (m)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)





U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC  20005-3917
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
Cc: David J. Apol; Seth Jaffe
Subject: Re: Quick Call
Date: Monday, February 06, 2017 10:00:50 AM

Absolutely. We'll hold off. How about if we talk at 11:30.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
  Original Message
From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2017 9:22 AM
To: Walter M. Shaub
Cc: David J. Apol; Seth Jaffe
Subject: Re: Quick Call

Walt, are you available to discuss this this morning?  I would like to talk before it goes out. Thank you.

Stefan C. Passantino
Deputy Counsel to the President
Office of the White House Counsel

> On Feb 2, 2017, at 6:51 PM, Walter M. Shaub <wmshaub@oge.gov> wrote:
>
> Hi Stefan,
>
> Thanks for the call earlier today. As we discussed, I would like to get your thoughts on the attached Legal
Advisory regarding the new ethics pledge. Attached are two versions, 

We're getting calls about the ethics pledge, so I think this needs to go out Monday, but I would like to
touch base again before we issue it if you have any time on Friday or Monday.
>
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
> From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO [mailto ]
> Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 12:24 PM
> To: Walter M. Shaub
> Cc: David J. Apol
> Subject: Quick Call
>
> Walt, just following up on my voicemail, I was hoping to catch up with you sometime today or tomorrow to
discuss some procedural issues and to ensure we are working together smoothly.  Just let me know of a good time to
speak.  Stefan.
>

(b) (6)

(b) (5)



> STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
> Deputy Counsel to the President, Compliance & Ethics Office of the White House Counsel
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
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
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From: Swartz, Christopher J. EOP/WHO
To: David J. Apol
Cc: Vincent Salamone; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
Subject: Cohn CD
Date: Thursday, March 02, 2017 5:53:40 PM

Dave-

As we just discussed, we have been informed that Mr. Cohn does not anticipate capital gains on the sale of his
interests which are under the heading  He will divest those assets without seeking a CD.

He continues to seek a CD for the stock and partnership interests in the CD request we sent to your office late last
month.

Please do not hesitate to call me if there are any additional questions in this regard.

Christopher J. Swartz
Ethics Counsel
Office of the White House Counsel
(O)  / (BB) (b)(6) (b)(6)

(b) (6)





From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
To: David J. Apol
Cc: Director of OGE
Subject: RE: Time for a call
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 4:01:00 PM

Calling now.
 
STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Compliance & Ethics
Office of the White House Counsel

 

From: David J. Apol [mailto:djapol@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 3:56 PM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO 
Cc: Director of OGE <director@oge.gov>
Subject: Time for a call
 
We need to discuss on an issue that has come up.  Can we talk soon?
 
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
To:  "Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO"
Cc: David J. Apol
Subject: Letter from OGE Director W. Shaub to S. Passantino
Date: Monday, February 13, 2017 5:49:48 PM
Attachments: Letter from OGE Director to White House DAEO 2-13-17.pdf

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

Don McGahn (b)(6)
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From: David J. Apol
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
Cc: Director of OGE
Subject: Calls regarding Nordstrom statements
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:40:43 AM

Stefan,
 
This email is to confirm the content of the two calls we had yesterday afternoon and this morning.
 
Walt and I initiated the discussion yesterday regarding the President’s tweet concerning the decision
of Nordstrom to stop carrying his daughter’s line of products. During the call, we reiterated OGE's
recommendation that the President should conduct himself as though he is covered by the
Standards of Conduct, including 2635.702 (Misuse of Position). 

After Kellyanne Conway encouraged the public to buy the products of the President’s daughter this
morning, you initiated a call to me. You expressed that you wanted to reassure OGE that, as the
Counsel to the President for Ethics and Compliance, you will be taking appropriate action to address
her conduct and that of the individuals we discussed yesterday. I thanked you initiating this call and
for your reassurance. I also recommended that you counsel all White House staff regarding the
misuse of position rule.
 
In light of the attention this issue has drawn and the volume of calls OGE is receiving, we discussed
that OGE will need to be able to reassure the public that we are addressing this issue with you. You
stated that you understood and did not want to interfere.
 
As I indicated in our phone call, we need you to follow up after you address this matter by informing
OGE of whatever action you take. Please let me or Walt know as soon as possible what action is
taken.
 
Dave
 
David J. Apol
General Counsel
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC  20005-3917
(202) 482-9292
 

(b) (5)



From: David J. Apol
To: "Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO"
Cc: Director of OGE
Subject: RE: Pledge disucssion
Date: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:00:36 PM

Either works for us.  Let’s say 3:30.
 

From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO [mailto: ] 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:48 PM
To: David J. Apol
Cc: Director of OGE
Subject: Re: Pledge disucssion
 
How's 3:30 or 4:00?

Stefan C. Passantino
Deputy Counsel to the President
Office of the White House Counsel

On Jan 30, 2017, at 2:26 PM, David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov> wrote:

Hi Stefan,
 
Sorry I missed your call.  Would you be available to talk with us this afternoon?  We are
available at any time.  3:00?
 

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a
Federal record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email
or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the
email.
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From: David J. Apol
To: "Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO"
Subject: RE: Pledge disucssion
Date: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:21:41 PM

Per your phone call, Walt’s direct line is , but we will call you today at , unless
you want us to call your cell.

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
Sorry I missed your call. Would you be available to talk with us this afternoon? We are
available at any time. 3:00?

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

(b) (6) (b) (6)
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From: Michael Hanson
To: "Walker, Evan J. EOP/WHO"
Subject: RE: Old info on WH website: where to get Financial Disclosure Reports
Date: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:21:57 AM

Thanks Evan,
Gotta say, this setup is so much more efficient than our offices trying to maintain 2 separate
systems.  Makes me happy as a taxpayer!
Mike
 

From: Walker, Evan J. EOP/WHO [mailto:  
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:14 AM
To: Michael Hanson; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
Cc: David J. Apol; Vincent Salamone
Subject: RE: Old info on WH website: where to get Financial Disclosure Reports
 
Roger. Will make both pages consistent.
 
 
Evan Walker

 

From: Michael Hanson [mailto:mhanson@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 10:12 AM
To: Walker, Evan J. EOP/WHO < >; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
< >
Cc: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>; Vincent Salamone <vjsalamo@oge.gov>
Subject: Old info on WH website: where to get Financial Disclosure Reports
 
Good morning Evan/Jim,
Vince, our Press Liaison, got a call this morning about a page on the White House website:
https://www.whitehouse.gov/public-forms/oge278  This appears to be old information from the last
Administration.
The page we updated last week has the new information: https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefing-
room/disclosures/financial-disclosures
 
If both pages are needed, humbly suggest you make them consistent pointing both to the collections
available on OGE’s website.
 
Current page we worked on : https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefing-room/disclosures/financial-
disclosures has:

Financial Disclosures
Click here to view Presidential Appointee & Nominee Records.

This page details the process for requesting OGE Form 278

(b)(6)
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Executive Branch Personnel Public Financial Disclosure reports as
they become available. 

 
 
The old page https://www.whitehouse.gov/public-forms/oge278 has:

OGE Form 278 (Formerly SF
278)
OGE Form 278 Executive Branch Personnel Public Financial Disclosure
reports for White House officials are now available.  Interested parties
may request online those reports they would like to review.  As we did for
the first time ever last year, we have streamlined the distribution process,
so that each report is available in pdf form for quick transmission via
email.  

By filling out this electronic form, you can access the reports of the
officials you wish to review.  Requested reports will be emailed as quickly
as possible - please call the press office if you have any questions.

 
 
Respectfully,
 
Mike
 
Michael Hanson
(202) 482-9221
Office of Government Ethics
 
Visit us at www.oge.gov
 

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
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 10:19 AM
To: 'Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO'; Walker, Evan J. EOP/WHO
Cc: David J. Apol; Vincent Salamone
Subject: RE: Old info on WH website: where to get Financial Disclosure Reports
 
Good morning Jim,
Be happy to provide whatever process information I can.  Doubtful the WH is using our technology
(IBM/Domino) so we wouldn’t have ready-made tools you could use.
In any case, please feel free to point your developers in my direction if needed.
 
V/R,
 
Mike
 
Michael Hanson
(202) 482-9221
Office of Government Ethics
 
Visit us at www.oge.gov
 

From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto:  
Sent: Sunday, February 05, 2017 1:26 PM
To: Walker, Evan J. EOP/WHO; Michael Hanson
Cc: David J. Apol; Vincent Salamone
Subject: RE: Old info on WH website: where to get Financial Disclosure Reports
 
While this works for Assistants to the President and Deputy Assistants, the Special Assistants’ 278s
are housed in our office.  We need to come up with a plan to make them available via electronic
request.  Please make some suggestions.  Thank you. J
 
JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

 

From: Walker, Evan J. EOP/WHO 
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 10:20 AM
To: Michael Hanson <mhanson@oge.gov>; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
< >

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)
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Cc: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>; Vincent Salamone <vjsalamo@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Old info on WH website: where to get Financial Disclosure Reports
 
Both pages are consistent now.
If we’d rather remove altogether, just let me know.
 
Evan Walker

 

From: Walker, Evan J. EOP/WHO 
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 10:14 AM
To: 'Michael Hanson' <mhanson@oge.gov>; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
< >
Cc: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>; Vincent Salamone <vjsalamo@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Old info on WH website: where to get Financial Disclosure Reports
 
Roger. Will make both pages consistent.
 
 
Evan Walker

 

From: Michael Hanson [mailto:mhanson@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 10:12 AM
To: Walker, Evan J. EOP/WHO < >; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
< >
Cc: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>; Vincent Salamone <vjsalamo@oge.gov>
Subject: Old info on WH website: where to get Financial Disclosure Reports
 
Good morning Evan/Jim,
Vince, our Press Liaison, got a call this morning about a page on the White House website:
https://www.whitehouse.gov/public-forms/oge278  This appears to be old information from the last
Administration.
The page we updated last week has the new information: https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefing-
room/disclosures/financial-disclosures
 
If both pages are needed, humbly suggest you make them consistent pointing both to the collections
available on OGE’s website.
 
Current page we worked on : https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefing-room/disclosures/financial-
disclosures has:

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

 
 
The old page https://www.whitehouse.gov/public-forms/oge278 has:

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



From: Walker, Evan J. EOP/WHO
To: Michael Hanson; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
Cc: David J. Apol; Vincent Salamone
Subject: RE: Old info on WH website: where to get Financial Disclosure Reports
Date: Monday, February 06, 2017 11:04:14 AM

James, does your team have the ability to handle this? ODS can get a form up on the page and we
can edit to help meet your needs. Just let me know.
 
Thanks!
 
Evan Walker

 

From: Michael Hanson [mailto:mhanson@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2017 10:22 AM
To: Walker, Evan J. EOP/WHO < >; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO

>
Cc: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>; Vincent Salamone <vjsalamo@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Old info on WH website: where to get Financial Disclosure Reports
 
Definitely is the form.  Do you an internal tracking system or people in place to handle the requests
once received? (the tricky part)
 
 

From: Walker, Evan J. EOP/WHO [mailto: ] 
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 10:20 AM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO; Michael Hanson
Cc: David J. Apol; Vincent Salamone
Subject: RE: Old info on WH website: where to get Financial Disclosure Reports
 
It looks like the previous administration had a form to fill out to make these requests.
Do we want to go in this same direction?
http://obamawhitehouse.archives.gov/public-forms/oge278
 
 
Evan Walker

 

From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO 
Sent: Sunday, February 5, 2017 1:26 PM
To: Walker, Evan J. EOP/WHO ; Michael Hanson
<mhanson@oge.gov>
Cc: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>; Vincent Salamone <vjsalamo@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Old info on WH website: where to get Financial Disclosure Reports
 
While this works for Assistants to the President and Deputy Assistants, the Special Assistants’ 278s

(b)(6)   

(b)(6)   

(b)(6)   

(b)(6)   

(b)(6)   

(b)(6)   



are housed in our office.  We need to come up with a plan to make them available via electronic
request.  Please make some suggestions.  Thank you. J
 
JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

 

From: Walker, Evan J. EOP/WHO 
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 10:20 AM
To: Michael Hanson <mhanson@oge.gov>; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO

Cc: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>; Vincent Salamone <vjsalamo@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Old info on WH website: where to get Financial Disclosure Reports
 
Both pages are consistent now.
If we’d rather remove altogether, just let me know.
 
Evan Walker

 

From: Walker, Evan J. EOP/WHO 
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 10:14 AM
To: 'Michael Hanson' <mhanson@oge.gov>; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO

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
To: Walker, Evan J. EOP/WHO >; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO

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
To: Michael Hanson
Cc: David J. Apol
Subject: Re: White House reports
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2017 9:01:23 AM

Ok. I need to find the right person to accomplish this. 

James D. Schultz
Associate Counsel to the President
Office of White House Counsel

On Jan 26, 2017, at 8:13 AM, Michael Hanson <mhanson@oge.gov> wrote:

Hello Jim,
Made the change and all reports can now be ordered through the OGE site.  All that is
needed is for the edit to the White House page (https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefing-
room/disclosures/financial-disclosures) adding the link to our page
https://www.oge.gov/web/oge.nsf/Presidential+Appointee+&+Nominee+Records
 
One note – you may want to have 2 additional links on the page.  There are actually 2
classes of Filers, see the Background below.
 
Let me know if we can provide language or any other assistance.
 
Mike
 
 
Background
There are 2 classes of Filings – One for Executive Pay Levels I & II and one for all other
covered employees. 

<!--[if !supportLists]-->·         <!--[endif]-->Reports for people in or formerly
occupying the 67 Pay Level I & II positions (Cabinet Level, etc.) can simply be
downloaded. (https://extapps2.oge.gov/201/Presiden.nsf/PAS%20Index?
OpenView)

 
<!--[if !supportLists]-->·         <!--[endif]-->Reports for all other covered positions

must be requested and, under the Stock Act, the requestor must complete the
OGE Form 201*. (https://extapps2.oge.gov/201/Presiden.nsf/201+Request?
OpenForm)
* Filers in this group have the right to get a list of people who requested their
reports from OGE.  The 201 form is where we collect the information.

 
 

From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto ] 

(b)(6)     

(b)(6)     



Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 5:14 PM
To: Michael Hanson
Subject: RE: White House reports

Michael-  We will are going to add your link to our page.  Let’s discuss how to make this
happen.  Do I need to loop in our IT people?

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Michael Hanson [mailto:mhanson@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 2:18 PM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO >; David J. Apol
<djapol@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: White House reports

Hello Jim,
We are getting requests for White House reports which cannot be filled until the White
House mechanism is built.

An option you may want to consider:
·

We do have 2 legal requirements – provide the reports to requestors, and, provide
Filers with a list of people who requested their report.  

Please let me know what you think.  We can make the change in a few moments.

Thank you,

Mike

Michael Hanson
(202) 482-9221
Office of Government Ethics

Visit us at www.oge.gov

(b)(6)     
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From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto:  
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 8:03 PM
To: Michael Hanson; David J. Apol
Subject: RE: White House reports
 
Mike – lets connect tomorrow.  J
 
JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

 

From: Michael Hanson [mailto:mhanson@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 2:22 PM
To: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
< >
Subject: RE: White House reports
 
Hello Jim,
I’ve set our 201 request form to display https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefing-
room/disclosures/financial-disclosures for all White House staff reports.
Currently the Office of the Vice President reports are treated as any other Executive
Branch organization. 
 
To see the difference:

Use this link to our 201 Request Form
(https://extapps2.oge.gov/201/Presiden.nsf/201+Request?OpenForm),

Enter Obama, click Find Filer, select him and you’ll see the White House link and a
Close button.
 
Close that window, enter Biden and click Find Filer.
Select him and you’ll be able to order reports specific reports.

 
Be glad to answer any questions you might have about our current process, give me a
shout.
 
Thanks,
 
Mike
 
Michael Hanson
(202) 482-9221
Office of Government Ethics
 

(b)(6)     

(b)(6)     

(b)(6)     



Visit us at www.oge.gov
 
 
 

From: David J. Apol 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 2:07 PM
To: 'Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO'
Cc: Michael Hanson
Subject: White House reports
 
Jim,
 
Per your request, we will link to the White House site for request for White House
reports.  Please let Mike know as soon as that link is available to us.  Currently request
are going to your “coming soon” page.   
 
Thanks
 
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
Cc: David J. Apol; Walker, Evan J. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: White House reports
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2017 3:33:26 PM

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Michael Hanson [mailto:mhanson@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 7:43 AM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO 
Cc: David J. Apol 
Subject: RE: White House reports
Good morning Jim,
On this page - https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefing-room/disclosures/financial-disclosures
Have your IT staff put a link to our “Presidential Appointee & Nominee Records” page -
https://intpriaps02.oge.gov/Web/OGE.nsf/Presidential+Appointee+&+Nominee+Records
Easy peasy,
I’ll tweak out website now to make them available.
I’ll send you a note when the change replicates to our public site, let me know if you have questions.
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
Michael- We will are going to add your link to our page. Let’s discuss how to make this happen. Do I
need to loop in our IT people?
JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Michael Hanson [mailto:mhanson@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 2:18 PM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO < ; David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: White House reports
Hello Jim,
We are getting requests for White House reports which cannot be filled until the White House

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



mechanism is built.

An option you may want to consider:
· 

We do have 2 legal requirements – provide the reports to requestors, and, provide Filers with a list
of people who requested their report. 
Please let me know what you think. We can make the change in a few moments.
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
Mike – lets connect tomorrow. J
JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Michael Hanson [mailto:mhanson@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 2:22 PM
To: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO <
Subject: RE: White House reports
Hello Jim,
I’ve set our 201 request form to display https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefing-
room/disclosures/financial-disclosures for all White House staff reports.
Currently the Office of the Vice President reports are treated as any other Executive Branch
organization.
To see the difference:

Use this link to our 201 Request Form
(https://extapps2.oge.gov/201/Presiden.nsf/201+Request?OpenForm),

Enter Obama, click Find Filer, select him and you’ll see the White House link and a Close button.
Close that window, enter Biden and click Find Filer.
Select him and you’ll be able to order reports specific reports.

Be glad to answer any questions you might have about our current process, give me a shout.
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
Per your request, we will link to the White House site for request for White House reports. Please let
Mike know as soon as that link is available to us. Currently request are going to your “coming soon”
page.
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
Subject: RE: Liddell
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 12:18:40 PM

Just talked to Elaine Newton who is doing the final review.  We are making good progress but she is finding a few
odd things, which we have not seen before in CD request, and therefore which we will be sending follow up
questions on.  (for example, 

.

So probably not today, but tomorrow looks promising.

-----Original Message-----
From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 6:50 PM
To: David J. Apol
Cc: Sandra S. Mabry
Subject: Liddell

Any word on when the COD will be ready?

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President, Ethics & Compliance Office of the White House Counsel

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

Keith Labedz; Teresa L. Williamson; Rodrick T. Johnson; 
Subject: RE: PRECLEARED: 
Date: Friday, March 03, 2017 10:05:19 AM

Excellent. Good job. Thank you.
STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Compliance & Ethics
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Deborah J. Bortot [mailto:djbortot@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 9:38 AM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO 
Cc: Donaldson, Ann M. EOP/WHO ; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO ; David J. Apol ; Heather A. Jones ;
Sandra S. Mabry ; Keith Labedz ; Teresa L. Williamson ; Rodrick T. Johnson ; 

 
Subject: PRECLEARED: 
Stefan,  is precleared.

, Sandy will call you about one typo in the ethics agreement.
Sandy, please forward the ethics agreement to Stefan.
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
Subject: Re: Rene Alex Acosta
Date: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 7:07:22 PM

Thank you.  I would never have asked to have him pulled out of a Braves game.

Stefan C. Passantino
Deputy Counsel to the President
Office of the White House Counsel

> On Mar 7, 2017, at 7:03 PM, David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov> wrote:
>
> Bob Shapiro, the ADAEO at Labor, is in Arizona and the DAEO position is vacant.  Bob has left his Cubs game
to go back to his hotel and sign the report.  Walt will sign it once that is done and then it will be sent to the Hill, if
there are no further glitches.
>
> Hope that expedites the hearing scheduling.  (It seems like the Hill should recognize the sacrifice involved in Bob
leaving a Cubs game early).
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO [mailto
> Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 5:50 PM
> To: David J. Apol; Deborah J. Bortot
> Cc: Carroll, James W. EOP/WHO
> Subject: Rene Alex Acosta
>
> I have confirmed that Rene Alex Acosta was nominated for Secretary of Labor today.
>
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
To: Walter M. Shaub; Leigh J. Francis; David J. Apol
Cc: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: revised language for  proposed 
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 9:17:33 PM

Yes, please do. J
JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

(o)
 (m)

From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto ] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 9:12 PM
To:  'Walter M. Shaub'; 'Leigh J. Francis'; 'David J. Apol'
Cc: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: revised language for  proposed 
Thank you.
JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

 (o)
 (m)

From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto  
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 9:06 PM
To: Walter M. Shaub;  Leigh J. Francis; David J. Apol
Cc: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: revised language for  proposed 
Thank you Walter  please provide any further comment by 10am tomorrow if possible. I would
like to get this to Don by noon. Thank you. J
JAMES D. SCHULTZ

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(5) & 
(b)(6) (b)(5) & (b)(6)

(b)(5) & (b)
(6) (b)(5) & (b)(6)

(b)(5) & (b)
(6) (b)(5) & (b)(6)

(b)(5) & 
(b)(6)

(b)(5) & (b)(6)

(b)(5) & (b)(6)

(b)(5) & (b)(6)

Nonresponsive record - not between OGE and White House

Nonresponsive record - not between OGE and White House



Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

 (o)
 (m)

From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 5:53 PM
To:  Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
< >; Leigh J. Francis <ljfranci@oge.gov>; David J. Apol
<djapol@oge.gov>
Cc: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO < >
Subject: revised language for proposed 
Jim and 
I have revised the draft 

 I have attached
both MS Word and PDF versions (but note that Leigh will proofread the document tomorrow and
may circulate a corrected version if he finds errors).

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

(b)(5) & (b)(6) (b)(5) & (b)(6)

(b)(5) & (b)(6)

(b)(5) & (b)(6)

(b)(5) & (b)(6)

(b)(5) 
& (b)



please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To:  Walter M. Shaub; Leigh J. Francis; David J. Apol
Cc: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: revised language for  proposed
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 10:31:53 PM

. Walter, please let us know and 
. J

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
To: Walter M. Shaub; ; Leigh J. Francis; David J. Apol
Cc: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: revised language for  proposed 
Thank you Walter.  please provide any further comment by 10am tomorrow if possible. I would
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

(b)(5) & (b)(6) (b) (5)



JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

(o)
 (m)

From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 5:53 PM
To: >; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
< >; Leigh J. Francis <ljfranci@oge.gov>; David J. Apol
<djapol@oge.gov>
Cc: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO < >
Subject: revised language for proposed 
Jim and ,
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
(6)

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
To: Walter M. Shaub; Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
Cc: ; Heather A. Jones; Leigh J. Francis
Subject: RE:
Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 4:56:47 PM

Thank you Walter. 
 
JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President
Office of the White House Counsel

 (o)
 (m)

 

From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 4:31 PM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO < >; Schultz, James D.
EOP/WHO < >
Cc: >; Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>; Leigh J. Francis
<ljfranci@oge.gov>
Subject:
 
Stefan and Jim,

Thanks for working to get Don’s approval of the . It turns out that Don won’t
need to  after all.
 

 
Please thank Don for his time and effort in considering . You can let him know that this
wasn’t a wasted exercise. We now have some good language to use in future cases, and we now
have an established process for lining up . We can crib from this language when drafting the
next one, which will come in handy if you find yourselves in a time-sensitive situation.
 
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
Cc: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO; David J. Apol
Subject: Re: update on a nominee
Date: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:56:08 PM

Thanks. . 

James D. Schultz
Associate Counsel to the President
Office of White House Counsel

 (m)

On Feb 3, 2017, at 4:54 PM, Walter M. Shaub <wmshaub@oge.gov> wrote:

Stefan and Jim,
I had my folks put together a list of 

 The list is attached to this email.

Walt
Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
Telephone: 202.482.9292
Email: walter.shaub@oge.gov
From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO [mailto:  
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 12:55 PM
To: Walter M. Shaub
Cc: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: update on a nominee
Sure. I will be here.
STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Compliance & Ethics
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 12:53 PM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO <
Cc: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO 
Subject: RE: update on a nominee
I’m actually running out to a meeting. We have a call scheduled call with the other guy
(from yesterday) at 4:00. How about if we talk sometime after that call so Dave and I
can update you on both issues? Maybe 5:00?
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
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 12:45 PM
To: Walter M. Shaub
Cc: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: update on a nominee
Yes, I can call shortly.
STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Compliance & Ethics
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 12:33 PM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO 
Subject: update on a nominee
Stefan,

Would you have any time this afternoon to talk about a nominee? He’s in good shape
and ready for preclearance 

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
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or
use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender by responding to the email and then
immediately delete the email.

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
Subject: RE: Time to talk?
Date: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:31:46 AM

No worries.  Just wanted to make sure you were not waiting for me.

-----Original Message-----
From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO [mailto
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:29 AM
To: David J. Apol
Subject: RE: Time to talk?

I know you did.  I'm sorry. 

STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Compliance & Ethics Office of the White House Counsel

-----Original Message-----
From: David J. Apol [mailto:djapol@oge.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 11:23 AM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO < >
Subject: RE: Time to talk?

Tried to call earlier.  (in case you're not near your voicemail)

202 482 9205

-----Original Message-----
From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO [mailto
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8:07 AM
To: David J. Apol
Subject: Time to talk?

I'd like to run a question by you. Stefan.

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
 

From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO [  
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

Would you have any time this afternoon to talk about a nominee? He’s in good shape and ready for
preclearance 

 

 
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
Subject: RE: Cohn
Date: Thursday, March 02, 2017 5:50:50 PM

We had to go back for more info, re .  We understand the request is being amended tomorrow.  We
should get something out early next week.

-----Original Message-----
From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 7:19 PM
To: David J. Apol
Subject: Cohn

What is timing on COD?

James D. Schultz
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President Office of White House Counsel

 (m)(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(5) & (b)(6)



      
 

     
     
  

   

   

   

 

   

            
             
             

                 
               

             
               

             
                

                
              

              
    

                
               

               

                     
                 

                    
                     

                    
              



             
             

              
            

            

              
           

              
                 

              
    

              
            
            

             
              

             
                 

                
               

      

             
                   
                 

                
               
             

             
             

                     
                   

              



                
         

 

   
     

   

     
     
   



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: Michael Hanson; David J. Apol
Subject: RE: White House reports
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 2:26:26 PM

Please give me a call. J
JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Michael Hanson [mailto:mhanson@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 2:18 PM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO ; David J. Apol 
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







Nonresponsive record - not to or from OGE or WH



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: David J. Apol; Sandra S. Mabry
Subject: Lidell Conflict Memo
Date: Friday, January 27, 2017 1:58:13 PM
Attachments: Lidell Conflict Memo.docx

1 page draft memo withheld 
in full under (b)(5) & (b)(6)



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: David J. Apol
Cc: Sandra S. Mabry; 
Subject: Re: Liddell
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2017 11:30:47 AM

Great. Sandy or David, could one of you circulate a dial in?  .
Thanks!

James D. Schultz
Associate Counsel to the President
Office of White House Counsel

 (m)

> On Jan 26, 2017, at 10:10 AM, David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov> wrote:
>
> Works for me too.
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Sandra S. Mabry
> Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 9:55 AM
> To: 'Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO'; 
> Cc: David J. Apol
> Subject: RE: Liddell
>
> Jim, yes, I'm available.  Can you give me an idea of what the topic is?  Thanks, Sandy
>
>
> Sandra S. Mabry
> Presidential Nominations Branch
> U.S. Office of Government Ethics
> 1201 New York Avenue, NW - Suite 500
> Washington, DC 20005
> 202-482-9258
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto
> Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 7:12 AM
> To: Sandra S. Mabry; 
> Cc: David J. Apol
> Subject: Liddell
>
> Sandy
>
> Can you do a 1 pm call with Geoff today?
>
> James D. Schultz
> Associate Counsel to the President
> Office of White House Counsel
>  (m)
>
>
>
>

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6) G Cowper

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
Subject: FW: Letter to Shaub
Date: Friday, March 31, 2017 3:59:18 PM
Attachments: Letter to R. Wyden.pdf

Stefan,

As discussed, attached is a copy of the response OGE sent Senator Wyden today.

Walt

Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917

Telephone: 202.482.9292
Email: walter.shaub@oge.gov

Nonresponsive record from Treasury to OGE

Nonresponsive record from OGE to Treasury

Attachment released below 



Nonresponsive record from Treasury to OGE





The Honorable Ron Wyden 
Ranking Member 
Senate Committee on Finance 
Page 2 
 
 
Enclosure 
 
cc.  The Honorable Orrin G. Hatch 
 Chairman 
 Committee on Finance 
 United States Senate 
 219 Dirksen Senate Office Building 
 Washington, D.C. 20510 

 
The Honorable Jason E. Chaffetz 
Chairman 
Committee on Oversight and Government Reform 
United States House of Representatives 
2157 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515 
 
The Honorable Elijah E. Cummings 
Ranking Member 
Committee on Oversight and Government Reform 
United States House of Representatives 
2471 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515 

 





From: Walter M. Shaub
To: "Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO"
Cc: David J. Apol
Subject: chart
Date: Thursday, March 30, 2017 5:56:49 PM
Attachments: Complexity Comparison.pdf

Complexity Comparison with Key.pdf

Stefan,

Here are two versions of the chart. One version has just the chart. The other has both the chart and
the key.
 
I think for your purposes 

Walt
 
Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
 
Telephone: 202.482.9292
Email: walter.shaub@oge.gov
 

(b) (5)

Attachments released below 









From: David J. Apol
To: "Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO"
Subject: Letter regarding February 28th letter
Date: Thursday, March 09, 2017 12:03:37 PM
Attachments: Letter to Deputy Counsel to the President 9 Mar 2017.pdf

Stephan,

Here is the electronic version of our response to your February 28th letter to us. An original will
follow by US mail.
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
Subject: release of new entrant 278s
Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 4:26:17 PM

Walt asked me to follow up with you on calls I had with Jim and Walt had with Stefan. We are
anticipating starting to receive request for White House 278s. I suspect you will be receiving some as
well. 

David J. Apol
General Counsel
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
(202) 482-9292

(b) (5)



From: Director of OGE
To: "Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO"
Subject: Copy of Letter from OGE Director Responding to Letter from Cause of Action Institute
Date: Friday, February 17, 2017 4:59:52 PM
Attachments: Letter 17 Feb 2017.pdf

Cause of Action Institute - Letter Dated 14 Feb 2017.pdf

Please find attached a letter from OGE Director Walter M. Shaub, Jr. in response to the February 14,
2017, letter from Mr. Eric Bolinder on behalf of Cause of Action Institute, which was copied to
Counsel to the President Don McGahn II. For your convenience, I have also attached the letter from
Cause of Action Institute.
 
Would you please forward this to Mr. McGahn? The original will follow by standard mail.
 
Thank You,
 
Matthew Marinec, M.P.P.
Confidential Assistant to the Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC  20005-3917
Tel. 202.482.9286
 
Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics
 

Attachments released below 



    

  

 

   
 

    
      

   

   

   

                 
                    

                
               

            

 
     

 
      

     
     

   

     
  

      
     

      
   

     
   

     
   

    
 

                    
                     

               

           





    
   

  

               
               

            

               
            

              
              

            

           
           

            
              

      

             
           
              

         
            

           
             

             
              

      

                 
 

     
                 

             
           

                
              
       

                  
          

                 
   

                 
         



    
   

  

 

           
            

            
              

        
          

            
                 

             

         
             

            
             

 

           
        

          
           

          
           

            
           

         
        

           
      

   

           
           

            
             

             

                  
          



    
   

  

         
              

    

             
             

              
             

             
            

               
          

   

              
            

              
             

             
               
              

            
             

         
             

               
             

     

                    
          

                
        

                
      

                  
                 

    
                

            





From: David J. Apol
To: "Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO"
Subject: Financial disclosure checklist
Date: Friday, February 17, 2017 12:17:47 PM
Attachments: Financial Disclosure Checklists.pdf

Jim,
Here is a checklist that we use in reviewing reports which may be helpful to you as well.
Dave

Attachment released below 



PUBLIC FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE CHECKLIST
The following is a non-exhaustive list of items you should include in each part of 
the public financial disclosure report that you file as a nominee.

PART 1
(Filer’s Positions Held Outside United States Government)
Report all positions as an officer, director, trustee, general partner, proprietor, representative, 
employee, or consultant. Be sure to include both paid and unpaid positions. Do not include 
political, religious, or honorary positions.

PART 2
(Filer’s Employment Assets & Income and Retirement Accounts)
Report all assets and income related to your current or former employment (excluding U.S. 
government employment). Also, list any retirement plans or individual retirement accounts. 
Examples include:

• Salary, bonuses, partnership or LLC distributions, other business income, client fees, 
receivables, director fees, consulting fees, deferred compensation, severance payments, etc. 

• Equity in an employer and similar interests (e.g., stock, stock options, restricted stock, stock 
appreciation rights, capital account, etc.)

• Retirement plans with a current or former employer, including: defined contribution plans, 
defined benefit pension plans, and any other type of plan (excluding federal employee 
retirement plans)

• Individual retirement accounts (IRAs)
• Trustee fees or executor fees
• Honoraria 
•   Patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property

PART 3
(Filer’s Employment Agreements and Arrangements)
Report all arrangements with your current and former employers. Examples include:

• Ongoing participation in a retirement or deferred compensation plan
• Leave of absence
• Anticipated payments from your employer (e.g., bonus, severance, return of capital account, 

partnership or LLC distribution, buyout, etc.)
• Employee benefits that will continue (e.g., health insurance, life insurance, use of car or 

office, housing benefits, etc.)
• Retention or disposition of any vested or unvested stock options, restricted stock, or other 

equity-related interests (e.g., forfeit upon resignation, accelerated vesting, exercise, etc.)

PART 4
(Filer’s Sources of Compensation Exceeding $5,000 in a Year)
Report all sources of compensation exceeding $5,000 in any one calendar year during the 
reporting period.

• Remember to list your employer and clients, if applicable 
• Do not include payments from the United States government



PART 5
(Spouse’s Employment Assets & Income and Retirement Accounts)
Report all assets and income related to your spouse’s current or former employment. Also list 
any retirement plans or individual retirement accounts.

• See the discussion of Part 2 for examples 
• Do not include payments from the United States government

PART 6
(Other Assets and Income)
Report all other assets and investment income for you, your spouse, and your dependent child. 
Examples include:

• Stocks, bonds, mutual funds, private equity funds, and hedge funds
• Life insurance, excluding term life insurance
• Cash accounts 
• Annuities
• Qualified tuition plans (also called 529 plans, college savings plans, or prepaid tuition plans)
• Real estate that you rent out or hold for investment purposes 
• Investment partnerships, LLCs, and S-corporations
• Assets of any trust in which a vested beneficial interest is held by you, your spouse, or your 

dependent child 
• Uniform Gifts to Minors Act accounts and Uniform Transfers to Minors Act accounts

PART 7
(Transactions)
Nominees do not complete this Part. 

PART 8
(Liabilities)
Report all liabilities that exceeded $10,000 at any time during the reporting period. (As an 
exception to this rule, report credit card debt only if it currently exceeds $10,000.) Examples 
include:

• A mortgage on a personal residence
• A mortgage on other real estate
• A student loan
• An equity line of credit (but only if you have exercised the equity line of credit)
• A margin loan
• A capital commitment   

PART 9
(Gifts and Travel Reimbursements)
Nominees do not complete this Part.



ADDITIONAL CHECKLISTS FOR ATTORNEYS
The following is a non-exhaustive list of additional items that nominees who are 
attorneys (or are married to attorneys) often need to include in their public financial 
disclosure reports.
A.  If you or your spouse hold a position with a law firm, you may find these 
reminders helpful. 
1. Report your position with the law firm in Part 1. (Do not report your spouse’s position in 
Part 1.)

2. Report the law firm as a source of income in Part 4 if you earned more than $5,000 in a 
calendar year during the reporting period. Also, report the name of any client who paid more 
than $5,000 to the law firm (or to you) for your services in a calendar year during the reporting 
period. You may describe your services simply as “legal services.” (Do not report your spouse’s 
law firm or clients in Part 4.)

3. If you received any of the following kinds of income from the law firm during the reporting 
period, report the exact amount of income in Part 2. (If your spouse received any of these types 
of income, report your spouse’s receipt of income from the law firm in Part 5, but do not include 
the amount of income.)

• Salary and/or bonus
• Partnership share or LLC distribution
• Severance payment
• Other compensation

4. If the law firm owes you any of the following kinds of payments, report the anticipated 
payments in Part 2, and indicate the anticipated amount by selecting the appropriate category 
(as opposed to the exact amount) in the “Value” column (as opposed to the “Income” column). 
Explain your arrangement for the payment in Part 3. (If the law firm owes any of these kinds of 
payments to your spouse, report the anticipated payments in Part 5, and indicate the anticipated 
amount by selecting the appropriate category in the “Value” column. Do not report information 
about your spouse in Part 3.)

• Anticipated bonus
• Anticipated partnership share or LLC distribution
• Anticipated severance
• Any other outstanding compensation

5. Report all items listed below that currently have a value greater than $1,000 or that, during 
the reporting period, produced more than $200 in income. If the item is associated with you, 
report it in Part 2 and describe any arrangement with the law firm (e.g., return of capital account 
after separation from the firm) in Part 3. (If the item is associated with your spouse, report it in 
Part 5. Do not report information about your spouse in Part 3.) 

• Law firm capital account
• Law firm stock



• A financial interest in a contingency fee case (see item 4 in the solo legal practice section for 
more details on contingency fee cases)

• A financial interest in an investment fund that the law firm created 
• A financial interest in other firm investments (e.g., real estate partnerships)

6. If your name is used in the name of the law firm, describe what will happen to the 
firm’s name in Part 3 (e.g., “my name will be removed from the name of the firm upon my 
withdrawal”). Note that the Ethics in Government Act prohibits certain high level government 
officials from allowing firms to use their names.

7. If your law firm is small enough that it will be dissolved after your separation, describe 
the arrangements for the firm’s dissolution in Part 3. (Do not provide information about your 
spouse’s firm in Part 3.)

B.  If you are (or your spouse is) engaged in a solo legal practice, you may find 
these reminders helpful.
1. Report your position as a solo practitioner in Part 1. (Do not report your spouse’s position in 
Part 1.)

2. Report the name of any client who paid more than $5,000 for your services in a calendar 
year during the reporting period in Part 4. You may describe your services simply as “legal 
services.” (Do not report your spouse’s clients in Part 4.) 

3. Report the exact amount of your income from your solo legal practice during the reporting 
period in Part 2. Do not report your clients in Part 2. (Report your spouse’s solo legal practice 
as a source of income in Part 5, but do not disclose the amount of income. Do not disclose your 
spouse’s clients in Part 5.)

4.  Report any interest you have in a contingency fee case in Part 2. You may estimate the value 
of your interest in the “Value” column. (You may use any good faith method of estimating the 
value. For example, you may estimate the value based on the amount sought by your client in 
damages, with or without reducing the value based on the likelihood of a favorable decision or 
settlement.) In Part 3, describe what will happen to your interest in the contingency fee case 
upon entering government service. (Do not report information about your spouse’s individual 
cases or clients.)

5. In Part 3, describe what will happen to the practice while you are in government (e.g., 
“will be placed in an inactive status during my appointment”) and any remaining fees owed 
to you (e.g., “the amounts of all outstanding client fees will be fixed before I enter government 
service”). Describe any ongoing arrangement for the payment of referral fees by attorneys to 
whom you refer your clients. (Do not provide information about your spouse in Part 3.)



ADDITIONAL CHECKLIST FOR CORPORATE 
OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, & DIRECTORS
The following is a non-exhaustive list of additional items that nominees who 
are current or former corporate officers or directors (or are married to current or 
former corporate officers or directors) often need to include in their public financial 
disclosure reports.
1. Report your position with the corporation in Part 1. (Do not report your spouse’s position in 
Part 1.)

2. If you received any of the following kinds of income during the reporting period, report the 
exact amount of income in Part 2. (If your spouse received any of these types of income, report 
your spouse’s receipt of income in Part 5, but do not include the amount of income.)

• Salary and/or bonus
• Director fees
• Severance payment
• Other compensation

3. If you are owed any of the following kinds of payments, report the anticipated payments in 
Part 2, and indicate the anticipated amount by selecting the appropriate category (as opposed to 
the exact amount) in the “Value” column (as opposed to the “Income” column).  Explain your 
arrangement for the payment in Part 3.

• Bonus
• Director fees
• Severance payment
• Other compensation

4. Report in Part 2 any of the employment-related items listed below that you currently hold or 
that, during the reporting period, produced more than $200 in income. If you currently hold the 
item, explain in Part 3 what will happen to it when you enter government service (e.g., divest, 
forfeit, vest, exercise, etc.). (If the item is associated with your spouse, report it in Part 5. Do not 
provide information about your spouse in Part 3.)

• Stock options or warrants (incentive, nonqualified, etc.)
• Restricted stock or restricted stock units
• Employee stock ownership plan (ESOP) account or employee stock purchase plan (ESPP) 

account
• Stock appreciation right
• Dividend equivalent units
• Phantom stock
• Deferred compensation plan
• Retirement plans
• Any other asset or right to payment associated with the corporation that you hold as a result 

of your position as an officer, employee, or director



5. If you will retain any benefits following your separation from the corporation, report them in 
Part 3. Examples may include health or life insurance; estate, tax, or financial planning services; 
health club or country club memberships; use of a company car, car service, or plane; use of a 
residence or office; use of secretarial or IT support; use of a telephone; discounts on company 
services and products; travel planning services; housing or a mortgage subsidy; tickets or use of 
a skybox; the right to attend board meetings, other than as an ordinary shareholder of common 
stock; etc. (Do not provide information about your spouse in Part 3.)



ADDITIONAL CHECKLIST FOR
UNIVERSITY PROFESSORS & DEANS
The following is a non-exhaustive list of additional items that nominees who are 
university professors or deans (or are married to university professors or deans) 
often need to include in their public financial disclosure reports.
1. Report your position with the university in Part 1. (Do not report your spouse’s position in 
Part 1.)

2. If you received any income from the university during the reporting period, report the exact 
amount of income in Part 2. (If your spouse received income, report your spouse’s receipt of 
income in Part 5, but do not include the amount of income.)

3. If the university owes you a bonus or severance payment, report the anticipated payment in 
Part 2 and indicate the anticipated amount by selecting the appropriate category (as opposed 
to the exact amount) in the “Value” column (as opposed to “Income” column). Describe your 
arrangement for the payment in Part 3. (If your spouse is owed a payment, report the anticipated 
payment in Part 5, and indicate the anticipated amount by selecting the appropriate category in 
the “Value” column. Do not provide information about your spouse in Part 3.)

4. If you will be taking a leave of absence from your position while you are in government, 
report the leave of absence in Part 3. Indicate whether the leave of absence will be paid or 
unpaid, and specify its duration.  Indicate whether your employer will continue to make 
contributions to any retirement plan during your leave of absence. (Do not provide information 
about your spouse in Part 3.)

5. If you will retain any of the benefits listed below during your government service, report the 
benefits in Part 3. (Do not provide information about your spouse in Part 3.)

• University housing, a housing allowance, a mortgage subsidy or supplement, a reduced rate 
mortgage, mortgage loan forgiveness, etc.

• Reduced tuition rate for a child or other individual
• Student loan forgiveness 
• Subsidized child care 
• Any other benefit that will be provided during your leave of absence (other than retention of 

tenure)

6. If you received an honorarium (i.e., fee for speaking, writing an article, or making an 
appearance) in excess of $200 during the reporting period, report the honorarium in Part 2.  
Indicate the date your service was provided and indicate the exact amount of the payment in the 
“Income” column. Be sure to disclose an exact amount (e.g., $7,250) of the payment, instead of 
merely a category of amount. 

7. If you are owed an honorarium in excess of $1,000, report the honorarium in Part 2, and 
indicate the category in the value column (e.g., $1,001-$15,000) of the amount, as opposed to the 
exact amount, that you are owed.



8. If your spouse received an honorarium (i.e., fee for speaking, writing an article, or making 
an appearance) in excess of $200 during the reporting period, report the honorarium in Part 5 
and indicate the exact amount of the payment in the “Income” column. Be sure to disclose an 
exact amount (e.g., $7,250) of the payment, instead of merely a category of amount. (Note: For 
most types of earned income, you do not have to disclose the amount that your spouse received. 
However, the law imposes a special requirement for honoraria, which requires you to disclose 
the exact amount that your spouse received for each honorarium payment in excess of $200.) 

9. If you have an interest in intellectual property (e.g., book, book deal, patent, etc.) that is 
currently worth more than $1,000 or that, during the reporting period, produced more than $200 
in income, report that interest in Part 2. (If your spouse has an interest in intellectual property 
that is currently worth more than $1,000 or that, during the reporting period, produced more 
than $1,000 in income, report your spouse’s intellectual property in Part 5.)



ADDITIONAL CHECKLIST FOR
INVESTMENT FUND MANAGERS
The following is a non-exhaustive list of additional items that nominees whose work 
(or whose spouses’ work) involves, or previously involved, managing investment 
funds often need to include in their public financial disclosure reports.
1. Report any paid or unpaid position with the fund manager, the fund, a subaccount, a 
subsidiary fund, or any other entity or business venture in Part 1. (Do not disclose your spouse’s 
position in Part 1.)

2. If you received any of the following payments during the reporting period, report the exact 
amount of income in Part 2 in the “Income” column. (If your spouse received a payment, report 
your spouse’s receipt of the payment in Part 5, but do not include the amount of the payment.)

• Salary and/or bonus
• Severance
• Other compensation

3. If you are owed any of the following types of payments, report the anticipated payment in 
Part 2 and indicate the anticipated amount by selecting the appropriate category (as opposed to 
the exact amount) in the “Value” column (as opposed to the “Income” column). Describe your 
arrangement for the payment in Part 3. 

• Outstanding bonus payment
• Outstanding severance payment
• Other outstanding compensation

4. Report any of the items listed below in Part 2 that you currently hold (or are owed) or that, 
during the reporting period, produced more than $200 in income. If you currently hold the item, 
explain in Part 3 what will happen to the item when you enter government service (e.g., divest, 
forfeit, vest, etc.). (If the item is associated with your spouse, report it in Part 5. Do not provide 
information about your spouse in Part 3.)

• Carried interest
• Co-investment interest
• Warrants, options, or other equity interest 
• Any other financial interest, investment, or right 

5. In Part 8, report any capital commitments by you, your spouse, or your dependent child. 
(Filers usually describe the term of this type of liability as “on demand” in the “Term” column.)

6. In Part 3, describe any arrangement related to your work. For example, describe any 
continuing right, share, interest, payment, etc., associated with the fund manager, the investment 
fund, or any other entity. (Do not provide information about your spouse in Part 3.)



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: David J. Apol
Subject: can you give me a call?
Date: Thursday, February 16, 2017 4:56:42 PM

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

 (o)
 (m)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)



From: David J. Apol
To: "Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO"
Subject: RE: DINA POWELL
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 11:30:16 AM

Jim,

We'll get to work on it. 

Were there any amendments to the 1/23 278? Also, if you have certified it already, we'd prefer a copy of the
certified form to work from. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 8:58 AM
To: David J. Apol
Cc: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
Subject: DINA POWELL

Attached you will  find a COD request for Dina Powell.  Thank you.  Jim

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
Subject: RE: can we move the 11:30 update call to 11:45?
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 11:29:25 AM

We’d just like to move it to 11:45.
 

From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO [mailto:  
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 11:27 AM
To: David J. Apol
Cc: Director of OGE
Subject: RE: can we move the 11:30 update call to 11:45?
 
To when?  I’d like to make sure it happens today.  Thank you.
 
STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Compliance & Ethics
Office of the White House Counsel
(
 

From: David J. Apol [mailto:djapol@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 11:16 AM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO <
Cc: Director of OGE <director@oge.gov>
Subject: can we move the 11:30 update call to 11:45?
 
This is the call to discuss the status of nominee reports.
 
Thanks.
 
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
Subject: Please call - SGE QUESTION
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 3:18:22 PM

Thank you. 

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

 (o)
 (m)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To:
Cc: David J. Apol
Subject: Price
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:10:58 PM

Dave

As discussed please work to get us the cod on this nominee today.  Much appreciated, as always.

James D. Schultz
Associate Counsel to the President
Office of White House Counsel

 (m)(b)(6)

(b)(6) H Flick







From: David J. Apol
To: "Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO"
Subject: 5:00 call
Date: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:49:08 PM

Stefan,
Can we move it to 5:15?
We will call you at  unless there is a better number.
Dave
David J. Apol
General Counsel
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
(202) 482-9292

(b) (6)



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: David J. Apol
Subject: Re: 
Date: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:50:06 PM

Call me. 

James D. Schultz
Associate Counsel to the President
Office of White House Counsel

 (m)

On Feb 3, 2017, at 3:43 PM, David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov> wrote:

Jim,
Just wanted to remind you and confirm that, per an earlier discussion with you and
Stefan, 

 We heard
that there was going to be a call with your office and his representatives in the last few
days. Is there any update or ?
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

(b)(5), and (b)(6)



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: David J. Apol
Subject: Pre Clear
Date: Friday, February 03, 2017 12:08:35 PM

Has the nominee for  been pre-cleared?

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

 (o)
 (m)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b) (5)













From: David J. Apol
To: "Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO"
Subject: returned your call
Date: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:24:55 AM

Voicemail didn’t pick up on your cell
202 482 9205.



From: David J. Apol
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
Cc: Director of OGE
Subject: Re: Time to talk?
Date: Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:08:34 AM

I'm ‎ stuck on metro. I'll call as soon as I'm in.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
  Original Message
From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 8:07 AM
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
Cc: Keane, Benjamin P.; Sandra S. Mabry
Subject: RE: Left you a voice mail on Liddell
Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:24:41 PM

Sorry. I didn’t see this email before we talked Jim. I think a conference call tomorrow morning would
be helpful. Sandy and I are available any time after 10 tomorrow morning.

From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto:  
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:03 PM
To: David J. Apol
Cc: Keane, Benjamin P.
Subject: RE: Left you a voice mail on Liddell
We are getting the requested info. We can do a call at 515 if you wish. Just let us know and we will
be available. I have asked Ben Keane, Liddell’s counsel to participate. J
JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

 (o)
 (m)

From: David J. Apol [mailto:djapol@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:15 PM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO <
Subject: Left you a voice mail on Liddell
We have a few question and .

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
Cc: Seth Jaffe
Subject: Ethics Pledge
Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:21:21 PM
Attachments: Obama pledge and guidance.pdf

Jim,
Here are the legal advisories we issued on the Obama pledge. The PDF is searchable, which should
help you to navigate it. That said, when you have the time, I can point out some of the more critical
determinations we made on questions that arose. I can also highlight what questions in the new
pledge our guidance does not address.

Attachment released below 















       

          
    

                
         

  

   
 

 

 

 

       

   
 

     

           
             

               
               
            

  
                

            
              

             
               

              
               
                 

              
                 

           

     

            
               

               
             



       
 

               
              

             

             

               
             
            

                
        

           
            

             
                  

   

              
               

   

               
      

               
                

                
               

            
             

            

             
              

              
               

             
             

               
            



       
  

               
              

                
               

       

 

   



  

                
               

          

               
         

                 
               

              
  

              
                 

                
                   

 
              

                  
     

             
             

                   
                   

              
                

            
    

            
             

             
                

              
                

                    
                 

  

  
  

         



  

         

               
       

    

 

 

 

    

   
 

     

   
 

            
             

               

              
         

               
                

            

                  
           

                
            

             
               

               
             

               
             

    



                
           

                        

 

 

 

    

   
 

     

   
 

           
                

                
             

                
             

               
               
               

             
               

              
                 

              
           

          

            
               

            
              

              
                  

         
     

 



    
 

             
             

               
              

              
            

                  
             

               
           

               
               

                 
              

                
              

                
    

              
                

                
              

                
       

              
                 

                 
            
              

                 
                 

               
               

   

               
                

   
     



    
  

                
                

              
           

                
               

                
                

                 
      

            

             
               

               
              

             
             

              
                 
                  

     

                 
         

           
         
             
            
            
            

   
           

               
               

                  
           

                

         
         



    
 

              
  

             
  

         

           
              

 
    

                 
            

              
            

                  
              

               
               

                 
           

             
              

                  
             

                 
               
              

                 

                  
             

               
              
                  

                  

                
           

                 
              

               
             



    
  

                
             

             
             

                
               
                

                 
        

   

                
                

             
              

  

           
                 

              
               

            
                 

                
          

                
               

           
             

              
              

                
               

                  
            

            
              

                 
                

 



    
  

               
            
               
              

              
               

                  
             

                 
  

 

                
               

    



              
                 

       

   
 

 

 

 

       

   
 

           
     

              
               

                
                

               
               
            

             
 

       

               
              

             
                
              

              
               

             
              

              
              

               



    
 

      

              
                 

               
              
                  

               
               

              
              

                 
     

              
               
                  
              

               
            

               
       

 

             
                

       



  

            

             
             

   
 

 

     

    
 

       

           
             

               
    

   

              
               

               

        
          

             
            

           
               

           

    

               
                

             
               

             



    
  

                
          

              
            

            
             

               
              

              
             

               
                

  

   

             
        

    

           
                  

               
                 
               

       

      

             
              

            
               

              
            

                
              

               
              

           



    
  

            
              

       

             
              
              

              
              

             
                 

                
                 

            
               

             
  

       

             
           

            
                

               
                 

            
              

   

        

             
           

               
              

              
                

           
            

               
           



    
 

     

              
                

             
                

                
             

       

   

              
                 

                
                   

                  
                

                 
            

   

             
                

                
           

               
              
                  
               

                  
      

                
               
              

              
           

            



    
  

 

              
               

             
         



    

   

      
    

            
          

          
      

          
         

        
        

         
           

         
       

        
         

          
           

        
     

       
            

         
              

            
          

            
         

      

         
          

       
         

         
      

          
       

         



           
          

         
    

         
          

          
         

           
         

        
       

          
          

         
           

           
        

         
        
          

          
           
          

         
           

           
          

             
        

          
         

          
         

        
        

           
       

         
         
      

        
        

           
         

 



        
          

        
         
        

        
         

          
          

        

          
         

         
       

        
       

       
          

         
  

        
          

        
         

          
        

      

 

 

   
  



  

       
   

              
     

 

 

 

    

   
 

   
 

         

             
            

            
                

               
      

                  
             
                

             
             

               
 

             

     

            
              

            
              

                 
              

       



    
 

              
                 

               
               

            
               
                  
             

              
            
                
               
              

                 
                 
                 

               
                 

               
              

             
               
               

                 
           

        

              
                

               
            

                
               

                   
                 

                    
            

         
       

             
               

    



    
  

            

      

              
                  

               

     

              
               

              
            

              
     

  

                
                  

                
               

               
             

              
             

                
    

    

             
            

              

                     
                   

                   
                 
                    
              

                  
                 

      



    
 

            
             

             
               

                 
            

             
                 
             

              
             

    

  

               
               

                 
            

              
                 

              
              

              
              

             
       

            
               

              
              

               
             

         
          
          

               

              
                  

     



    
  

           
                

              
           

              
                

              
              

             
               

              
               
               

    

      
            
             

     
            

                
                
             

               
                
               

            

             

              
              

               
                

             
      

                  
                 
                  

                      
               



    
  

           

             
              

              
               

               
          

                
              

              
                 

                
                  

              
              

             
                 
             
              

              
              

 

              
                  

                
                

              
               

 

                
   

               
             

          
               
            

 



    
  

                 
            

                 
           

               
              

              
   

            
             

             
               

                 
     

       

           
                

            
              

            
                

                
                
                

               
            

              
                

              
                  
              

          

                   
                   

                
    



  

                
                  

         

             
                 

            
           

         
       
        
       

         
         

      
     

   
             

         
        

             
       

          
       

 

    
    

   
 

    
           

   
   

   
   

   
      

  
         

           
          

     
      

   
 

  
                  
      



         
        
          

    

 

   
 

        

    
 

       

          
              

             
             

                  
              

               
  

     

                
  

               
                 

             
               

           
              

              
            

              



         

            

                      
         

    

 

 

 

    

   
 

   
 

          
   

             
            

               
               

                  
                
             

            

        

             
                
              

              
                

        
      

               
               

              
       

                  
              

               



    
 

               
               

                    
                   

              
              

             
              

              
                  

                 
           

                
                
                  
            

               
             

              
               

                
                
              

 

              
             

                  
                  

              
             

              
               
               

            
             

              
               

                 
 

              
                



    
  

                
                

               
               

                
     

            

          
             

            
           

      
            

                 
            

                
             

              
                

              
              

             
             

               
              

           



       
       
              

      

   
 

 

     

    
 

       

             
             

                  
                

            
               

             
         

               
             

              
            

 

             
                
               

              
               

          

                
                 

             
               

                   
                     

  





                 
              

      

   
 

 

 

 

    

   
 

       

               
               

               
             
           

                
              

          

             
               

             
             
       

      

      

            
         

              
                

    



    
 

                

                  
                

             
            

              
               

                  
        

            

                  
               

                
               
                
              

           
            

               
             

             
               

           
              

          
               

           
      

         

                 
                 

                
             

             



    
 

             

              
               

               
                

                
 

               
         

               
                

      

             
               

              
              

               
           

             
             

               
   

              
       

              
             

                
                

               
             

           
  

            
           

           
             



    
 

           
              
              

           

      

      

               
           

           
 

               
            

                  
              

               
 

                
               

               
            
  

             
           
                

        

              

                
              

              
                

 



    
  

            
            

             
               

  

             

             
                

               
                

               
              
               

              
            
            

     

          
              

           
              

     

        

                 
                 

             
              

            
               

  

       

                  
                   

                 
              
              



    
  

                 
               

              
              

            
             

              
           

           
              

         
               

             
             

             
      

           
             

              
           

            
             

            
              
           

              
           
             

            

                 
  

                 
                 
               

                  
                 

                   
                

             



    
 

            
            

             
          

          
             

             
              

             
               
             

              
              

 

               
    

               
            

            
             

            
             

               
     

              
 

              
                

            
              

                
             

              
             

           
             

           



    
  

               
             

             
          

              
             

           
              

        

                  
                

              
             

           
                

                
                   

              
              

           
           
             

            
            

              
               

           
            

            
            

     

               
            

               
           



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: David J. Apol
Subject: Call
Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:29:31 AM

Dave - can you give me a call? 

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

 (o)
 (m)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)





From: David J. Apol
To: "Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO"
Subject: RE: Pretty sure you have this. calling you now. J
Date: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:54:27 AM

We do have the form.

I'm home today.  

-----Original Message-----
From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:47 AM
To: David J. Apol
Subject: Pretty sure you have this. calling you now. J

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance Office of the White House Counsel

(o)
 (m)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6) home #





From: David J. Apol
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
Subject: Re: Certificates of Divestiture and Other Issues
Date: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:25:05 AM

Welcome to the EOP, one of the most stressful and rewarding places on the planet! (other than where people are
shooting at you).

We have a lot of items to go over with you. What would be a good time to talk?

I'd also like to have out Deb and Heather, who are our nominee leads to talk about that process with you.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
  Original Message 
From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
Sent: Sunday, January 22, 2017 3:52 PM
To: David J. Apol
Subject: Certificates of Divestiture and Other Issues

Hello David. I have  and have an official email. When you get a chance
tomorrow morning, I would like to connect to ensure we are on the same page with regard to high priority CD's. I
would also like to finalize our conversation regarding  It will probably make sense to set up a call with
Walt Shaub tomorrow as well. My official cell is 

Stefan C. Passantino
Deputy Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

(b) (5)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)



From: David J. Apol
To: "Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO"
Subject: Idea on the 
Date: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:33:10 AM

I had a thought on (b) (5)

(b) (5)





From: David J. Apol
To: "Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO"
Subject: waiver for 
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2017 6:20:27 PM
Attachments:  waiver.pdf

Jim
For privacy reasons, we only release waivers after we receive a FOIA request, even within the
government. However, I can provide you of a copy of a waiver that was given in a circumstance very
similar to your employee’s. I hope this is helpful.
Dave

(b) (6)

(b) (6)









From: David J. Apol
To: "Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO"
Cc: "Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO"
Subject: RE: I have the paper work on the CD
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 7:12:00 PM

I have signed the 4 CDs for Jarod Kushner et al. I will have them dated tonight and sent over to you
tomorrow morning after they are scanned into our files.

From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO [mailto:  
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 6:03 PM
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 6:01 PM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO < >
Subject: I have the paper work on the CD
I plan to issue it tonight if I don’t see any problems. (which I don’t anticipate).

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
Subject: Timeframe for filing nominee reports
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 6:11:03 PM

Stefan,
 
As we discussed yesterday, the traditional practice of the nominee program (and the practice OGE
recommends) is to complete the ethics review process for nominees’ financial disclosure reports
before making nominations to Senate-confirmed positions. In keeping with this tradition, while a
nominee may submit a draft financial disclosure report at any time, the e-filing system (Integrity) has
been designed to prevent the nominee from finally certifying the report until all required
information has been collected, an ethics agreement has been finalized, and OGE has “precleared”
the nominee. As a result, it is physically impossible for a nominee to complete the filing process until
OGE has “precleared” the nominee. The impossibility of filing a report before preclearance has
become a relevant consideration of late, due to the announcement of nominations prior to
submission of nominees’ financial disclosure reports. Therefore, OGE will consider nominees to be
compliant with the timeframe contemplated in EIGA, at 5 U.S.C. app. § 101, if they file (i.e. certify)
their financial disclosure reports within 5 days of OGE’s “preclearance.”
 
We think this approach fairly balances potentially competing statutory requirements. A nominee’s
completion of the ethics review process prior to “preclearance” necessarily takes longer than 5-days
in most cases, and the nominee will not be able to complete the filing process until after OGE has
“precleared” the report. EIGA’s procedural timeframe should be construed to require a nominee to
do only that which is reasonably possible—and, in this case, the most a nominee can do in
connection with the procedural timeframe is submit the report promptly after OGE’s preclearance.
Moreover, the procedural timeframe should be construed in light of EIGA’s more important
substantive ethics requirements: (1) to ensure, pursuant to 5 U.S.C. app. § 102, that the financial
disclosure report is complete and accurate; and (2) to ensure, pursuant to 5 U.S.C. app. § 106, that
all conflicts of interest have been resolved. We are in agreement that nominees, their intended
agencies, the Administration, the Senate, the executive branch ethics program, and the public are
best served by placing the focus squarely on satisfying these substantive ethics requirements. 
 
Dave



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: David J. Apol
Subject: RE: nominee issue
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 4:21:58 PM

David, can you please call my cell?
JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

 (o)
 (m)

From: David J. Apol [mailto:djapol@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 3:53 PM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO 
Subject: RE: nominee issue
I’ll call you then.

From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto  
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 2:03 PM
To: David J. Apol
Subject: Re: nominee issue
4 pm ok?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 25, 2017, at 1:52 PM, David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov> wrote:

Would you be able to talk sometime after 3:30 about a nominee divestiture issue?
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
Subject: email list
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 1:48:43 PM
Attachments: maillist.xlsx

Here is our email list.

Attachment released below 



Name Email Address

Alicia N. Rosado anrosado@oge.gov

Austin F. King afking@oge.gov

Bernadette Tolson btolson@oge.gov

Brandon A. Steele basteele@oge.gov

Brandon L. Bunderson blbunder@oge.gov

Cheryl D. McMillan cdmcmill@oge.gov

Cheryl L. Kane‐Piasecki clkanepi@oge.gov

Christopher J. Swartz cjswartz@oge.gov

Christy Chatham cchatham@oge.gov

Ciara M. Guzman cmguzman@oge.gov

Dale A. Christopher dachrist@oge.gov

Daniel L. Skalla dlskalla@oge.gov

Danny Lowery dlowery@oge.gov

David A. Meyers dameyers@oge.gov

David J. Apol djapol@oge.gov

Deborah J. Bortot djbortot@oge.gov

Diana Veilleux djveille@oge.gov

Douglas L. Chapman dlchapma@oge.gov

Elaine E. Abbott eeabbott@oge.gov

Elaine Newton enewton@oge.gov

Elizabeth D. Horton edhorton@oge.gov

Elysabeth Benjamin ebenjami@oge.gov

Emory A. Rounds III earounds@oge.gov

George Hancock ghancock@oge.gov

Gilbert Carlson gcarlson@oge.gov

Grace A. Clark gaclark@oge.gov

Gwen Cannon‐Jenkins gcannon@oge.gov

Heather A. Jones hajones@oge.gov

Jack MacDonald jjmacdon@oge.gov

Jaideep Mathai jmathai@oge.gov

Jennifer Matis jmatis@oge.gov

Jim Robertson jfrobert@oge.gov

Kaneisha T. Cunningham ktcunnin@oge.gov

Kehli Cage kcage@oge.gov

Keith Labedz klabedz@oge.gov

Kelsey D. Phipps kdphipps@oge.gov

Kimberley H. Kaplan khkaplan@oge.gov

Kimberly L. Sikora Panza klspanza@oge.gov

Leigh J. Francis ljfranci@oge.gov

Lori Kelly lkelly@oge.gov

Lorna A. Syme lasyme@oge.gov

Mark R.B. Stewart mstewart@oge.gov

Matthew A. Marinec mamarine@oge.gov

McKenna Holland mholland@oge.gov

Megan V. Khaner mvkhaner@oge.gov



Michael Hanson mhanson@oge.gov

Michelle M. Walker mmwalker@oge.gov

Monica M. G. Ashar mmgashar@oge.gov

Nelson Cabrera Jr. ncabrera@oge.gov

Nicole Stein nstein@oge.gov

Patrick J. Lightfoot pjlightf@oge.gov

Patrick Shepherd pshephe@oge.gov

Rachel K. Dowell rkdowell@oge.gov

Robert E. Lubitz relubitz@oge.gov

Rodrick T. Johnson rjohnson@oge.gov

Sandra S. Mabry ssmabry@oge.gov

Seth Jaffe sjaffe@oge.gov

Shelley K. Finlayson skfinlay@oge.gov

Stephanie Nonluecha snonlue@oge.gov

Steven Corbally scorball@oge.gov

Suzanne L. Meyer slmeyer@oge.gov

Teresa L. Williamson tlwillia@oge.gov

Tiffany M. Fenix tmfenix@oge.gov

Timothy Mallon tmallon@oge.gov

Tony Upson tupson@oge.gov

Tri P. Duong tpduong@oge.gov

Ty Cooper jtcooper@oge.gov

Veda E. Marshall vemarsha@oge.gov

Vincent Salamone vjsalamo@oge.gov

Walter M. Shaub wmshaub@oge.gov

Wendy G. Pond wgpond@oge.gov

Zohair Baig mzbaig@oge.gov



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: David J. Apol
Subject: Couple of items
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 11:16:29 AM

1.  Let's discuss the nominees
2.  Can you send me contact info for the following who were mentioned in our meeting as 

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

 (o)
 (m)(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(5), (6)



From: David J. Apol
To: "Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO"; Seth Jaffe
Subject: question from White House employee
Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 5:26:21 PM

Jim,
Meet Seth Jaffe, my Deputy GC and .
As we discussed, we have been getting questions from 

I will have Seth refer the person to you. Feel free to talk directly to Seth if you have any
questions about how we handle these.

(b)(5) and (b)(6)

(b)(5) and (b)(6)



From: David J. Apol
To: "Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO"
Subject: RE: Call with the Director
Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 1:36:53 PM

See you soon

From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO [mailto ] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 1:28 PM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
Cc: David J. Apol
Subject: Re: Call with the Director
On the way. We may be 5 min late but are headed over now. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 24, 2017, at 11:40 AM, Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO <  wrote:

Yes. That works. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 24, 2017, at 11:33 AM, Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
> wrote:

It does for me. Let me confirm with Jim as well.
STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

From: David J. Apol [mailto:djapol@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 10:59 AM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO >;
Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO <
Subject: RE: Call with the Director
That would be great. We would love to meet you both!
Anytime this afternoon would work for us. Does 1:30 work for you?
Look forward to meeting you.

From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
[mailto:  
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 9:11 AM
To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO; David J. Apol
Subject: RE: Call with the Director
Dave, how about Jim and I come over there this afternoon to meet with
you and Walt?
STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 8:32 PM

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)



To: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>; Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO

Subject: RE: Call with the Director
Anytime after 12 noon works for us.
JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

 (o)
 (m)

From: David J. Apol [mailto:djapol@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 6:58 PM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO >;
Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO 
Subject: Call with the Director
Stefan and Jim,
We are available to talk anytime tomorrow after you finish with your
11:00. What works for you?
Dave

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may
constitute a Federal record or other Government property that is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. This email also may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable
law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying
or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to
the email and then immediately delete the email.

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
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO; David J. Apol
Subject: RE: Certificates of Divestiture and Other Issues
Date: Monday, January 23, 2017 1:15:54 PM

David - nice to meet you.  If you have a draft or a prior designation document, please send it over.  Also, could you
please connect me with the right people who are in charge of your help desk?  Thanks.  J

-----Original Message-----
From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 11:51 AM
To: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>
Cc: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO < >
Subject: RE: Certificates of Divestiture and Other Issues

Adding Jim who will be working with us.

STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

-----Original Message-----
From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 11:25 AM
To: 'David J. Apol' <djapol@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Certificates of Divestiture and Other Issues

Are you free for me to call at 11:30?

STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

-----Original Message-----
From: David J. Apol [mailto:djapol@oge.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 11:17 AM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO 
Subject: RE: Certificates of Divestiture and Other Issues

Hi Stefan.

Welcome to the White House Office for one of the most challenging and rewarding jobs you will ever have.

Sorry for the delayed response.  I was unable to get to my email this morning.

We have a lot of urgent items to go over with you, so I would love to talk as soon as possible.  My number again is
202 482 9205, or I call you on your cell if you prefer.  I'd like to include Deb Bortot and Heather Jones on part of
the call to talk about the nominee process.

I'm available at any time, so if you want to set a time that works for you, that's good to.

Thanks.

(b)(6)

(b)(6)



Dave Apol

-----Original Message-----
From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO [mailto
Sent: Sunday, January 22, 2017 3:52 PM
To: David J. Apol
Subject: Certificates of Divestiture and Other Issues

Hello David.  I have now been  and have an official email.  When you get a chance
tomorrow morning, I would like to connect to ensure we are on the same page with regard to high priority CD's.  I
would also like to finalize our conversation regarding   It will probably make sense to set up a call with
Walt Shaub tomorrow as well.   My official cell is 

Stefan C. Passantino
Deputy Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance Office of the White House Counsel

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
Subject: question
Date: Thursday, January 19, 2017 4:13:06 PM

Dave-
Dana and I are trying to loop back on the question I posed on my VM. Would mind giving me a call at

 or calling her?
Christopher J. Swartz
Ethics Counsel
Office of the White House Counsel

 │

(b)(6)

(b)(6) (b)(6)





   
 

   

     

 

     

     
    

            
          

          
          

        
   

          
        



From: David J. Apol
To: "Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO"
Subject: RE: Certificates of Divestiture and Other Issues
Date: Monday, January 23, 2017 1:44:40 PM

The Alternate also needs to be delegated by the POTUS.  That can be done in this memo or a separate memo.

-----Original Message-----
From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 1:28 PM
To: David J. Apol; Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones
Subject: RE: Certificates of Divestiture and Other Issues

Thank you.  In this same document should we list an alternate or delegate?

-----Original Message-----
From: David J. Apol [mailto:djapol@oge.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 1:22 PM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO >
Cc: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO  Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>;
Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Certificates of Divestiture and Other Issues

Stefan and Jim,

Here is the DAEO delegation to the former WHC.

Chris Swartz, (who is your desk officer) tells me that in the last administration the WHC was also the DAEO for the
NEC.  

Also, can you let me know who you are working with on your Integrity access question.  George Hancock has no
record of our office getting a question on this.  I recommend you contact him directly to get transferred into Integrity
for the WHO, as he will need information from you to do that.  His number is 202 482 9221.

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
would also like to finalize our conversation regarding .  It will probably make sense to set up a call with
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
Subject: my cell
Date: Monday, January 23, 2017 3:05:25 PM

When I'm not in the office, you can reach me at 
-----Original Message-----
From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 2:31 PM
To: David J. Apol
Subject: Please call

David - could you call me at 

JAMES D. Schultz
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance Office of the White House Counsel

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)







 (o)
(m)

 

From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 5:53 PM
To:  >; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
< >; Leigh J. Francis <ljfranci@oge.gov>; David J. Apol
<djapol@oge.gov>
Cc: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO < >
Subject: revised language for   proposed 
 
Jim and  ,
 
I have revised the draft 

 

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
Cc: Director of OGE; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: Legal Advisory on EO
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 7:04:25 PM

Yes, the references to the advice you have received has been approved by the Office of the White
House Counsel and reflects our conversation.
STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Compliance & Ethics
Office of the White House Counsel

From: David J. Apol [mailto:djapol@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 5:30 PM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO 
Cc: Director of OGE 
Subject: Legal Advisory on EO
Stefan,
Attached is the legal advisory that we discussed and that you have reviewed. Please confirm that, as
you indicated in our conversation, you have received confirmation that this has been cleared by all
appropriate levels of the White House Office and accurately reflect the Administration’s official
position. Once we have your confirmation, you can start using this Legal Advisory as definitive
advice.
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
To: Director of OGE
Cc: David J. Apol
Subject: RE: Your Call
Date: Friday, March 17, 2017 10:57:31 AM

I received your message.  I will call at 11:30.

STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Compliance & Ethics
Office of the White House Counsel

-----Original Message-----
From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 9:37 PM
To: Director of OGE <director@oge.gov>
Cc: Apol, David (djapol@oge.gov) <djapol@oge.gov>
Subject: Your Call

I saw you called today.  It has been a very busy day.  I will call in the morning.  Stefan.

STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Compliance & Ethics
Office of the White House Counsel



From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
To: David J. Apol
Subject: Tomorrow morning
Date: Thursday, March 16, 2017 9:14:30 PM

Can you and I speak early tomorrow morning via telephone?  Let me know what works.  J

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
Subject: RE
Date: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 10:26:16 AM

Jim,

We talked to Alan last week. 

Dave

-----Original Message-----
From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto ]
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 11:28 AM
To: McFarland, Alan
Cc: David J. Apol
Subject: 

Alan

By way of email, I am connecting you with Dave Apol who is the GC at OGE.  Please coordinate discussions with
him regarding 

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Senior Associate Counsel and Special Assistant to the President Office of the White House Counsel

 (o)
(m)(b)(6)
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From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO
To: Heather A. Jones
Cc: Jim Robertson; ; Donaldson, Ann M. EOP/WHO; David J. Apol; Deborah J. Bortot; Schultz,

James D. EOP/WHO; Rodrick T. Johnson; Sandra S. Mabry; Teresa L. Williamson
Subject: RE:  - No longer Precleared
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 10:16:15 AM

Deb, Dave, could someone please give me a call to explain the circumstances here? Thank you.
STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Compliance & Ethics
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Heather A. Jones [mailto:hajones@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 10:11 AM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO 
Cc: Jim Robertson ; ; Donaldson, Ann M. EOP/WHO ; David J. Apol ; Deborah J.
Bortot ; Heather A. Jones ; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO ; Rodrick T. Johnson ; Sandra S. Mabry ;
Teresa L. Williamson 
Subject:  - No longer Precleared
Stefan-

is no longer precleared. We will let you know when we have the details of the new
information worked out.
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
Subject: can you call me?
Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 9:38:58 AM

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
Subject: RE: Pie charts
Date: Friday, March 31, 2017 3:47:53 PM
Attachments: Complexity Comparison with Key.pdf

Here's the second one. Please confirm receipt so I know it got through this time.

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
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 3:47 PM
To: 'Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO'
Subject: RE: Pie charts

I'll send them separately this time, in case sending two at once is what overwhelmed the system.

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
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 3:46 PM
To: 'Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO'
Subject: RE: Pie charts

Did my message yesterday not get through? I'll send them again, but if they didn't get through it means their too
large for your system's filters.

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
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 3:42 PM
To: Walter M. Shaub
Subject: Pie charts

Can you send me an electronic version of the pie charts?

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
Subject: RE: quick question
Date: Friday, March 31, 2017 12:32:31 PM

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
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 12:29 PM
To: Walter M. Shaub; Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: quick question
 
It doesn’t appear to be up yet.  We will advise and send the link as soon as it is. 
 
STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Compliance & Ethics
Office of the White House Counsel
 

From: Walter M. Shaub [mailto:wmshaub@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 12:12 PM
To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO < gov>; Schultz, James D.
EOP/WHO < >
Subject: quick question
 
Could one of you gentlemen send me a hyperlink to the 278 portal? We’re getting questions about
where to find it. Thanks!
 
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
Date: Friday, February 03, 2017 11:11:52 AM

Thanks, that is actually amazingly helpful.
From: David J. Apol [mailto:djapol@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 11:05 AM
To: Swartz, Christopher J. EOP/WHO 
Subject: FW: Cohn
Bob’s associate, Diana’s number is at the end. This may also help give you an idea were things stood
as of 1/19
From: Rizzi, Robert [mailto rrizzi@steptoe.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 8:06 PM
To: David J. Apol; Mullis, Dianna
Cc: Vincent Salamone
Subject: RE: Cohn
Thanks again Dave.
Bob
From: David J. Apol [mailto:djapol@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 7:54 PM
To: Mullis, Dianna
Cc: Rizzi, Robert; Vincent Salamone
Subject: RE: Cohn
This looks good. I will forward it to Stefan for his action.
Dave
From: Mullis, Dianna [mailto:  
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 7:13 PM
To: David J. Apol
Cc: Rizzi, Robert
Subject: RE: Cohn
Dave,
Attached please find our proposed edits to the letter.
Let us know if you have any questions.
Dianna
From: David J. Apol [mailto:djapol@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 5:27 PM
To: Mullis, Dianna
Subject: RE: Cohn
Will this memorandum meet your needs?
Dave
From: Mullis, Dianna [mailto:  
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 1:03 PM
To: Vincent Salamone; David J. Apol
Subject: RE: Cohn
Following up on our phone conversation, please see the attached letter from Treasury 

. I have redacted out the client’s name and former employer for privacy.
Let me know if you have any questions.
Best,
Dianna
From: Mullis, Dianna 
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






